MEMORANDUM

To: Howard Tipton, Town Manager
From: Trish Shinkle, Town Clerk
Report date: March 15, 2023

Meeting date: March 20, 2023

Subject: Election Results

Recommended Action
Declare the March 14, 2023, General Election Results.

Background

The Town’s General Election was to be held on March 14, 2023. Pursuant to Article II,
Section 6, of the Town Charter, the Commission must meet following an election to
declare the results of the election.

Three Commission seats were scheduled for the March General Election, as follows:

e District 1: Mr. Gary Coffin ran unopposed and was deemed to have voted for
himself per Chapter 101.151(7), F.S.

e District 3: Mr. Ken Schneier ran unopposed and was deemed to have voted for
himself per Chapter 101.151(7), F.S.

e District 5: Ms. Debbie Murphy ran unopposed and was deemed to have voted for
herself per Chapter 101.151(7), F.S.

Staff Recommendation
Declare the March 14, 2023, General Election Results.



End of Agenda Item



	3- Memorandum - Election Results
	Subject:  Election Results
	Recommended Action
	Background
	Staff Recommendation


	End of agenda item

